U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

SEP 25 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Preclearancd N EI(®)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

FROM: Executive Director
Admissibility and P

SUBJECT; Referrals from Primary to Secondary at Air Ports of Entry

The purpose of this memorandum is to reinforce existing U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(CBP) procedures forl MMM - 1o introduce new procedures regarding the

Effective immediately, all airports will im
under the following categories:

lement procedures to ensure primarv referrals that fall

Furthermore, ports will ensure (b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(E)

CBP Officers should consider each case individually. (b) (7)(E)

) (7)(E
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>d 15 a muster Tor immediate dissemination. Directors, Field Operations are responsible
for the implementation and continuing reinforcement of the above procedures. Field Offices
must report to the Executive Director, Operations to confirm the implementation of these
rocedures no later than September 28, 2012. Any questions should be directed to SACHCNES)
wm:puty Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs, at (RGOS

Attachment
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Weekly Muster

Week of Muster: Immediately (September 24, 2012)
Topic: Referrals from Primary to Secondary
Office: Admissibility and Passenger Programs, OFO

Effective immediately, all ports will implement
referrals that fall under the following categories:

Specifically, all air ports of entry will ensure that:

D) (7 )(E

L ]
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